



About Me

Available Dates



Christina was admitted into practice as a solicitor in 2009 and has worked predominantly in the area of Family Law since that time. She is an Accredited Mediator, Family Dispute Resolution Practitioner and undertakes regular and extensive Independent Children's Lawyer work throughout the Family Law Courts across Sydney and Wollongong. She became an Accredited Specialist in Family Law in 2020 and a Family Dispute Resolution Practitioner in 2022.

She has had significant experience in a wide range of family law issues including but not limited to parenting matters, property matters, child support, divorce, financial settlements, and de-facto relationships.

Christina continues to work as the Principal Family Lawyer at Christina Lam & Associates. She previously worked at the Legal Aid Commission of NSW where she had the benefit of assisting vulnerable families and children in her role as a Family Lawyer, acting for parents and as an Independent Children's Lawyer.

She has always been passionate about assisting parties come to an agreement about their family law issues, hence her shift to dispute resolution services. Her real passion is helping people remain child focused in resolving their disputes, so that the overwhelming stress and harm which can be caused by litigation can be avoided.

EXPERIENCE

- 2021 to present –Principal of Christina Lam & Associates:
 - Undertaking Independent Children's Lawyer matters
 - Undertaking complex parenting matters
 - Undertaking financial matters
- 2021 to present - NMAS (National Mediation Standards Board) accreditation and Accredited Family Dispute Resolution Practitioner:
 - Undertaking private mediations outside of court in relation to parenting and property matters
- 2013 to 2020 –Solicitor at the Legal Aid Commission of NSW
- 2012 to 2013 –Solicitor at Antwan Lawyers
- 2010 to 2011 –Program Officer at the Law Society of New South Wales

EDUCATION

- Graduate Diploma in Family Dispute Resolution Practice - College of Law – 2022
- Specialist Accreditation – Law Society of New South Wales - 2020
- Graduate Certificate in Legal Practice – College of Law – 2009
- Bachelor of Laws/Bachelor of Economics & Social Sciences- University of Sydney – 2008

Christina Lam

Mediator - FDRP



EMAIL ME